

MILAN BHANDARI

Self Employed Professional (Writer, Translator and Data Analyst)

Faridabad, Haryana

bhandari11@outlook.in

Summary

Committed professional offering more than ten years of experience in the fields of Writing, Translation and Analysis. Excellent communication skills and a consistent player in all sorts of environments and a deep thinker who dives into the deep of any arena to find the core of the issues and resolve it.

Education

BDP (Bachelor Degree Program)

Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi
2011-2014

12th

Vidya Mandir Public School, Faridabad
2009-2010

10th

Tagore Academy Public School, Faridabad
2006-2007

P.G Diploma in Conflict Management and Development

Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi
2020-2021

Skills

- Writing (Hindi and English)
- Translation, Editing and Proofreading (Hindi and English)
- Conflict Analysis

Certification

Creative Writing (DCE, IGNOU, New Delhi) – 2014 (Dropped out)

German (Goethe Institute, Bangalore) – A2

Work Experience (UPWORK INC.)

Translator and Transcriber (Partingout.com, Graham, US)

Feb 2015 - Dec 2015 (\$160)

Subtitling and Translation Assistant (Levelup Village, Old Greenwich, US)

Oct 2015 (10 hrs)

Hindi Data Analyst (Dataminr Inc, New York, US)

Dec 2015 – February 2023 (11000+ hrs)

Survey Translation (Talent Click Workforce Solutions Inc, Vancouver, Canada)

Feb 2017 (20hrs)

Transcription and Translation (Telenor Digital, Norway)

Feb 2017 (3hrs)

Website Translation (Bitbounce, San Mateo, US)

Feb 2018 (\$250)

Quiz Translation (Share Hive S.L, Barcelona, Spain)

April 2018 – Present (1100+ hrs)

Website Translation (DMCC, Dubai, UAE)

Nov 2018 (2 hrs)

Languages

Hindi, English, German and Nepali

Hobbies

Learning, learning and learning

